
 

 

 

DATE:  July 21, 2025 
 
TO:  Kathleen Buchli, Code Reviser 

FROM:  Tami Thompson, Deputy Director Regulatory Affairs Manage  
 
SUBJECT:  Rescind Policy Statement P005, Enforcement of AIDS Education and Training Rules 
 
 
This memo serves as notice that the Pharmacy Quality Assurance Commission (commission) is 
rescinding Policy Statement P005, Enforcement of AIDS Education and Training Rules, which 
was filed August 6, 2020, and published in WSR 20-17-018. 
 
The policy statement clarified that the commission would no longer enforce AIDS training 
requirements in chapter 246-945 WAC because Engrossed Substitute House Bill 1551 (Chapter 
76, Laws of 2020) repealed those requirements in law. The rules in chapter 246-945 WAC are 
now repealed, filed April 18, 2023, and published in WSR 23-09-062. As a result, this policy 
statement is no longer needed. 
 
Individuals requiring additional information on this should contact Joshua Munroe, Rules and 
Legislative Consultant, by phone at 360-502-5058 or by email at PharmacyRules@doh.wa.gov.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
cc:  Marlee O’Neill, Executive Director 
 


